. Submission No .2,

Bea Claydon

From: Mulhare, Declan <declan.mulhare@hse.ie>

Sent: 24 July 2012 15:14

To: Bea Claydon

Cc: Fiona McCormack

Subject: Waste Licence application - Glanpower Ltd.19 High Street,Tullamore,Co.Offaly.
Attachments: Waste licence application - Derryclure Energy Centre.doc

Dear Ms.Ciaydon

Your correspondence on the above application to Mr.Gavin Maguire, AND ,Environmental Health of 27th June last
refers.

Attached for your attention are our comments on same.

Regards,
<<Waste licence application - Derryclure Energy
Centre.doc>>

Declan Mulhare
Principal E.H.O.
HSE Dublin Mid-Leinster

Environmental Health Department @\0&
Community Services &
Health Centre O@L@
&

Arden Road E
Tullamore Q\§Qé§
Tel : 057 9359550 R
email;declan. mulhare@hse.ie & &o\$
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If you have a cold or flu this winter - remember - antibiotics just won't do.
Taking antibiotics when you don't need them is a waste, can harm your health and
increases antibiotic resistance. Antibiotics are wasted on colds and flu.

For more information visit www.hse.ie/go/antibiotics

hkhkhkhkhkkhkhrh Ak kdhhhhrrbbhkhdhkdhkbdrrbrrbhhbhbr b b hhb bk hkdhdkkkdkhhhkkhkkkkkdhddhhdhd

Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential.

It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended
recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any

use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying

of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not
necessarily the opinions of the HSE.

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if
you could immediately notify the HSEDML ICT Service Desk by telephone at
+353 579357999 or by email to iss.helpdesk AT hse.ie and thereafter

delete this e-mail from your system
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Internal memo

19" July 2012

Mr. Declan Mulhare
P.E.H.O.

Waste Licence Application

(g,.
N<
Name & address of applicant: Glanpower Limited ané
19 High Street 5y £

&
Tullamore QJS\O
Co. Offalé@:o\;}\’\
Q
'\0{\ é‘\

Location of facility: De@éﬂ{?e Energy Centre

Qe?\r\@l ure

amore
,ﬁé‘o. Offaly

o
Reference number: W0282-01

National Grid reference: E2351; N2202

Comments:

I would recommend that any waste licence granted would include a requirement to
monitor the following:
1. Noise levels from the proposed operation
2. Air quality at the proposed facility to include monitoring of dust, odour etc
3. Rodents and vermin at the proposed facility
4. All effluent including spills at the proposed facility

Dympna O’Grady
Environmental Health Ofticer
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